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DATE: October 12, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCey, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001428-TC

Please add the additional application clarification information to the docket file.
Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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2. ' Indicate if appiicant or any subsidiary, partner, officers, directors, or any stockholder
has been prewouslya@dged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guitty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending

i s0, provide explanation: AéQ

. Has the applicant or any subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockhoider
ever been granted or denied a pay telephone certificate in the State of Fiorida?
(This includes active and cancsled pay telephcne certificates.) if yes, provide
explanation and list the certificate holder and certificate number.
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44 Is the applicant or anv subsidiary, partner, officer, director, or any stockholder a
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subsidiary, p~ner, or officer in any cther Floriga-certificated pay telephone
company? %, s give name of company and relatio, .ip. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

N

Form PAC/CHEI-2% (02/3%)

Raguired by Comlgsinp
Buile Now. 28-24.31G & 33-24.2%1 =
aye $ of 19




